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r/ Bert Kubo
/ 14994 E. 14th Street
\ San leandro, Ci 94578
f A /
Deputy Chief Mikinka -LL#L# '

835 B. 1l4th Street
San Leandro, CA 94578

-

Dear Chief Mikinka,

Recently, I purchased the real estate and improvements at 14994 E. 14th
Street, and currently am operating under the Mobil trademark. I have been
at this location since 1970, and was installed as themdea‘e’l!e 2ler in 1976.

Prior to the close of escrow, Mobil 0il Corp. authorized a leak check of

the underground storage tanks to determine the extent, if any, of an y possible
tank leaks. Results have made it evident that all three preduct tanks do

in fact have very small leaks. My personal inventory controle have shown

no product loss at all, and can be verified by All=Bay Management Bookkeeping
Services.

At this time, personal financial conditions render it impossible for complete
tank replacement. However, I am aware that Semate Bill AB-1362, Sec. 252845
allows a dealer to have his tanks relined one time, provided the requirements
of the bill are met. The relining of tanks is much less ¢f an expense and
well within my financial bounds. I am also aware that before such an opera=
tion is to take effect, permission must be granted by the San Ieandro Fire
Department, acknowledging that conditions of the bill are met,

In conclusion, it is my belief that the leaks must be very small as stated
earlier. The results of the test are currently being forwarded to me and
will immediately be in your possession to review them. Time is critical at
this point, and I am requesting that your writtenm reply be sent as soon as
pessible. Of course, certain requirements must be met as stated in Senate
Bill AB-1362, Sec. 252845, but these conditions cannot be known until actual
testing is begun. Your permission in writing will make it known that tank
relining will be allowed and will therefore ensure that these tests will not
have been in vain., I look forward to your reply.

Sincerely yours,

ngbéfgzzﬁﬂa*"’ﬁ#F

Bert Kubo
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© 3423 Investment Boulevard, #8 o Hayward, California 94545 {415) 7R3-6960

DATE: 12/24/86
LOG NO.: . 4325

DATE SAMPLED:  12/22/86
DATE RECEIVED: 12/22/86

&
CUSTOMER:  Atlas Hydraulic Corporation
REQUESTER: Bob Corsun

PROJECT: Mobil, San Leandro

Sample Volatile Extractable
Type Sample Hydrocarbons Benzene Touene Xylene Mydrocarbons
Soil mg/ kg mg/kg  mg/kg mg/kg  mo/kg

Tank #1, East End 120 <0.7 0.7 11

Tank #1, West End 1,700 <0.5 3.1 27

Tank #2, East End 3.8 0.058 <0.03 0.45

Tank #2, West End 1,600 <6 13 150

Tank #3, East End <1 <0.03  <0.03 <0.03

SN {vest End 27 <0.06  <0.06 1.8

Tank #4, Waste 0il <1 <0.1

;2ﬁ¢uu égwaMV*
ﬂﬁer* Susan R. Setzer
Assistant Laboratory Director
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City of San Leandro
Civic Center, 835 E.14th Street
San Leandro, California 94577

FIRE DEPARTMENT "Smoke Detecitors Save Lives”

March 2, 1984

Mr. Bert XKubo ~
14994 E. 14th. St. _,Vé‘(__’
San Leandro, CA 5457

—

Dear Mr. Kubo:

This is in response to your letter regarding the installation of an interior
liner for your fuel tanks.

The interior liner may be installed subject to the following conditions:

1. All requirements shall be met as stated in AB1362, Section 25284.5.

2. The work shall be done in accordance with nationally recognized engi-
neering practices such as the American Petroleum Institute's standard
No. 1631.

3. The findings of the condition of the tanks shall be submitted to the
fire department prior to the installation of the liner and prior to

starting work on the tanks.

4. The firm installing the liner shall submit to the fire department the
procedures and-method of the installation for approval and permits.

5. The tank shall be tested as specified in Section 2-7.3 of N.F.P.A. 30.

6. A test well(s) shall be installed to the lower geological gradient to
provide leak detection on the water surface.

If you have any questions, contact Inspector Dorpinghaus at 577-3317.
Very truly yours,

Harold L. Hamilton, Fire Chief

by:

Stephen V. Mikinka, Deputy Chief

Fire Prevention Bureau

JD :mr .
e Valance Gill, Mayor : =

City Council William F_Jardin; Dave Karp; L. N. ""Judge” Landis;

Don McGue; Richard D Soares; Edwin ), Suchman Lee Riordan, City Manager




